From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 4/11/2011 9:40:52 AM

Subject: FW: update on grassley/issa response re docs about Lanny's visits to Mexico in 2010.

Here’s the latest re State Department.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 7:40 PM
To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)
Subject: RE: update on grassley/issa response re docs about Lanny’s visits to Mexico in 2010.

__ talked with another State Department official today and explained our recommendation again.i

DP

DP

DP

More later.

From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:40 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMQO)

Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM)
Subject: update on grassley/issa response

Just in case we get furloughed and | can’t use my blackberry...

Grassley and Issa?

Thanks.
Amy

can you let me know the status of the response to

DOJ-FF-24196
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